
 Appendix I 

From: Stephanie Payne <Stephanie.Payne@sevenoaks.gov.uk>  

Sent: 13 January 2022 15:18 

To: Licensing <licencing@sevenoaks.gov.uk> 

Subject: Ephesus, 57 - 59 High Street, TN13 1JF (Our Reference: PA/21/00500) 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Your reference: 21/03522/LAPRE 

 

The applicant is seeking to extend operating hours to allow for late night refreshment and the sale of 

alcohol. The applicant is advised to assess the original permission for the use of the premises as a 

restaurant (97/02051/HIST). Conditions relating to operating hours (8:30am to 11pm Mondays - 

Saturdays and 12noon to 10pm Sundays and Public Holidays) and food and drink consumption at the 

premises are included. Any changes or variation to these conditions would require a planning 

application to be submitted. It is also advisable to check the rest of property's planning history and 

ensure no breaches of planning consent occur.  

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Stephanie Payne 

Graduate Planning Officer 

Sevenoaks District Council | Council Offices | Argyle Road| Sevenoaks | TN13 1HG 


